Meeting Minutes – January Employee Ownership Board Meeting
Thursday, January 30, 2025
10:30am – 11:45a.m.
 
Board Members in Attendance via Remote Access  
· Sarah Kalish (designee for Helena Altsman) 
· Darnell Adams 
· John Biagioni 
· Edward Carberry 
· Mary McCooe
· Aaron Moberger
· Maria Prado 
· Wren Ribeiro
· Stephanie Swanson 
· Ethan Tupelo 
· Said El Abassi 
· Joe Verri 
Board Members Not in Attendance 
· Helena Altsman (sent Sarah Kalish as her designee) 
· Eric Braitmayer
· Darien Johnson (resigned) 
· Jeff Jones
· Dan Kenary (resigned)
· Veronica Ortiz- Sandberg 
· Mark Drew
· Shavon Prophet 
Others in Attendance 
· Kevin Kuros 
· Victoria Grimes

Meeting Agenda
· Call to Order 
· November & December Meeting Minutes – Vote 
· 2024 Retrospective 
· 2025 Officers Elections 
· Center Updates 
· Scheduling & Next Steps  
· Roundtable Discussion 

November and December Meeting Minutes Discussion:
The board meeting began with a discussion led by Darnell Adams about a potential process change to the monthly meeting minutes and the most efficient way(s) for the board to collectively update meeting minutes going forward. Board members had commented that one to two days prior to the board meeting was not enough time to review and provide feedback on the minutes. It was agreed that starting in February, the meeting minutes from the previous monthly meeting would be circulated a week in advance to board so that members had more time to review and pose questions/comments using the track changes features in Microsoft Word in order to save time during the board meeting itself. 
The November and December board meeting minutes were voted on and passed. 
2024 Retrospective 
Chair Moberger began the conversation asking members to reflect on what the board did well over the last year. Board members stated that the board was successful in getting the group together, determining bylaws, and coming up with an initial proposed budget. Some board members stated their frustration with the speed of the private sector vs the speed of the public sector. Chair Moberger stated that the board has done a great job getting to know each other and becoming more familiar with the different models of employee ownership. Kevin Kuros expressed his gratitude for the working groups who worked hard on gaining legislative support. 
Chair Moberger then asked board members what could be improved upon this year going forward. Vice Chair Adams commented on the pace of the work and the need to abide by open meeting law can pose challenges. Board member Stephanie Swanson acknowledged progress in lobbying work, and stated that it would be helpful for the board to collectively gain a better understanding of public processes, particularly advisory boards vs. commissions. Board member John Biagoni suggested focusing more on outward-facing efforts rather than internal board matters, with the goal of helping companies on their employee ownership journey. Board member Joe Verri emphasized the boards role in advocating for ESOPs and employee ownership in all forms, including co-ops, and stressed the need for advocacy to tell the employee ownership story. Board member Wren Ribeiro expressed that she is looked forward to press announcements, especially regarding the 2025 International Year of Cooperatives. Board member Ethan Tupelo stressed the need for consistent funding and building relationships within the legislature and executive branch to secure stable funding. Chair Moberger reinforced the importance of outward-facing engagement and appreciated the retrospective feedback. Board member Ethan Tupelo stated that one of the boards major issues is not having consistent funding, or a stable funding stream,  and that has resulted in a lack of clarity on what the center can and cannot provide. In 2025, Ethan hopes to develop more relationships with folks in the legislature and executive branch to advocate for more funds for the center. 


Officer Elections
Board member Kevin Kuros explained that Aaron could facilitate the elections but volunteered to do so to avoid bias.
· Aaron: Nominated Mary for the position.
· Vote:
· All members present (12 total) voted in favor of Mary for the officer position.
· Kevin: Nominated Darnell for vice-chair.
· Vote:
· All members present (12 total) voted in favor of Darnell for vice-chair.

4. Team Acknowledgments
· Aaron: Expressed gratitude for the team's collaboration over the past year.
· Kevin: Thanked Aaron and Darnell for their 100% commitment to the process.
· Darnell: Highlighted the opportunity for improvement in terms of processes and emphasized the need to provide information to those interested in stepping into leadership roles.

5. Center Updates
· Aaron: Shared that the Governor’s budget did not include a line for their initiatives, but they are now pursuing the earmark process.
· John: Discussed a Chamber of Commerce event called “Love Your Legislators Breakfast,” noting that some chambers, like Blackstone Valley and Nashoba Valley, host similar events.
· Kevin: Stated that top priority is securing earmarked funding.
· Wren: Brought up the Opportunity to Own bill, which can be advocated for during future meetings.
· EOED Zoom: Acknowledged the bill and noted they are working on a proclamation for 2025.

6. Conference and Roadshow Updates
· Kevin:
· Provided updates on the upcoming Roadshow, which will feature three tracks: regional symposiums, association conferences, and statewide conferences.
· Confirmed the first event is scheduled for Cambridge on 2/28.
· Emphasized the participation of the SBA loan program and various highlighted events receiving assistance.
· John (via Zoom): Reminded the team to announce events as early as possible to leverage social media to amplify outreach.
· Kevin: Explained the Roadshow's marketing strategy, which includes highlighting ESOPs and co-ops in each region.
· Wren: Agreed that the organizations mentioned are great to join and advocated for membership.
· Ethan, Darnell, Said: Agreed with Wren's suggestions.

7. RFQ for Integrated Marketing
· Kevin: Shared updates on the selection of ASG out of West Roxbury for the RFQ for Integrated Marketing. He confirmed that the contract has been finalized, with the kickoff meeting imminent.
· Darnell: Praised the team's work and expressed excitement for the upcoming initiatives.
· Kevin: Mentioned that a landing page for each event will be created on Mass.gov.

8. General Remarks
· Wren: Suggested meeting with Emily Kawano from Wellspring Cooperative to discuss hosting an event in Holyoke/Springfield and offered to help arrange a meeting.
· Stephanie: Extended kudos to Kevin and the EOED/MOBD team for their efforts.
· John: Noted the increasing trend of employee-owned companies being acquired by private equity.
· Joe: Discussed the opportunity to change the narrative around employee-owned companies, highlighting that they are often well-run businesses.

9. Upcoming Meetings
· Darnell: Confirmed the next meeting date: February 27th, 2025, from 10:30 AM to 11:45 AM.
· Agenda: Continued updates on the roadshow, discussion of the cadence of future working sessions, and development of the work plan.
· Aaron: Suggested adding the EO Revolving Loan Fund to the agenda.
· John: Proposed wrapping up the meeting.
· Joe: Seconded the motion to adjourn.

Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM.

Minutes prepared by: [Your Name]
Date: February 19, 2025

Let me know if you need any adjustments or further details!











Funding – unclear with what we can provide as a center. Will we have a stable funding stream? 

Looking forward to outward facing engagement with our communities – proclamation? Press release? 
Officer elections by statue 

Kevin facilitated election of officer
Any nominations?

For chair: ed nominated aaron, mary second

Aaron accepted 

Other nominations for chair? No 

12 votes in the affirmative 

Nominations for vice chair? 
Aaron nominated darnell 
Mary seconded 
Darnell accepted 

12 votes in the affirmative 


